Minutes
Town of Lake Park_ Florida
Budget Workshop Meeting
Wednesday July 26, 2006, 7:30 p.m.
Town Commission Chambers, 535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Budget Workshop Meeting on
Wednesday, July 26, 2006 at 7:30 PM. Present were Mayor Castro, Vice Mayor Daly,
Commissioners Balius, Carey, and Osterman, Inteim Town Manager Cynthia
Sementelli, and Town Clerk Vivian Mendez.

Mayor Castro led the pledge of allegiance
Town Clerk Vivian Mendez performed the Roll Call

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

General Fund
Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli gave a Power Point presentation (see Exhibit
“A”) of the proposed budget for the general fund to the Commission. She explained that
she was proposing 8.0 mills which would give $242,000.00 in reserves. She stated that
the Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office informed her that she was off by approximately
$11,500.00 and would have to reflect that in the budget and bring the reserve amount to
approximately $232,000.00. She stated that insurance was based on a 20% increase
across the board except for property. She explained that she budgeted an additional
$100,000.00 for insurance. She stated to the Commission that she based a Cost of Living
Increase at 4%. She explained that she contacted other municipalities and was informed
that their Cost of Living Increases fell between four (4) to five (5) percent. She chose the
lesser percentage of the two for the budget. She stated that the general fund revenue
projection would be 9.1 million dollars of which 5% was generated from ad velorem
taxes and she based her estimate on 95% collection because there was no guarantee on a
100% collection.

mmission B t
Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained that there was a twenty-six (26)
percent increase which was mostly from utilities and she added $3,200.00 for
promotional items. She recommended the addition of a quarterly newsletter and a
hurricane edition newsletter be changed in the Commission Budget which would save
$16,800.00. This would decrease the newsletter from the current twelve (12) that are
generated to four (4). She stated that the Town is cumrently spending $2,400.00 per
month for twelve (12) newsletters per year. She stated that information could be placed
on TelVue instead of using the newsletter. Commissioner Osterman stated that the
current newsletter needs to be revamped to have consistent information like projects.
Mayor Castro stated that revamping of the newsletter could be discussed at a later time
and asked that they focus on the budgeting aspect. Vice-Mayor Daly asked how much
the newsletter would cost per quarter. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated
that it would be $2,400.00 each issue which included printing and mailing. Commissioner

Budget Workshop Minutes
July 26, 2006
Page | of 9



Balius stated that a twenty-six (26) percent increase in the Commission Budget was a
significant increase and asked Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager if the
newsletter recommendation would drop the percentage increase. Cynthia Sementelli,
Interim Town Manager stated that it would drop the percentage by ten (10) to twelve (12)
percent and she explained that the Commission Budget was only $131,000.00. Cynthia
Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained that with the changes in the newsletter
budget the Commission Budget increase would change to thirteen (13) percent.

Public Comment Open
Bert Bostrum approached the stand and stated that there are only six (6) newsletters per

year that are issued. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained that the
newsletter is budgeted for twelve (12) issues per year and that it should be coming out
monthly. Commissioner Balius asked for an explanation of $4,500.00 budgeted for
employee gift certificates. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained that the
$4,500.00 employee gift certificate budget was for the $50.00 Publix gift certificate given
to each employee for Christmas, Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained
that any Christmas party or gift certificates given to employees is brought before the
Commission and discussed before it is enacted.

Public Comment Closed

Acting Town Manager Budget
Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that there was an eighteen (18) percent

increase for the Town Manager Budget. She explained that she budgeted $120,000.00 for
salary and $500.00 for car allowance. She stated that the increase in the Town Manager
Budget was due to the increase in salary. Commissioner Osterman stated that there was a
typo on the budget printout and that it should state $8,400.00 not $2.400.00 for car
allowance. Vice-Mayor Daly asked if the Assistant to the Town Manager position would
be modified and the salary to reflect that modification. Mayor Castro stated that the
decision to modify the Assistant to the Town Manager position would be up to the new
town manager, Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained that there would
be no difference in the salary if Hoa Hoang’s position title was changed to IT manager.
Commissioner Osterman asked if job descriptions were being updated. Cynthia
Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that they are currently updating job
descriptions. Vice-Mayor Daly agreed that job descriptions must be updated.

I nn

Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained that the Personnel Budget was
increased twenty-six (26) percent. She explained that there was $8,000.00 budgeted for
an employee seminar and that she and Bambi McKibbon-Turner, Human Resources
Director discussed removing that item from the budget. She expressed that she could not
justify the seminar for all employees. Mayor Castro agreed and asked that the employee
seminar budget be removed and stated that the budget could be changed in the future if
they decide to use the seminar. Commissioner Osterman agreed and stated that the Town
was in a state of transition and it would be best not to include the employee seminar in
the budget. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager removed the employee seminar
budget item from the proposed personnel budget.

Budget Workshop Minutes
July 26, 2006
Page 2 of 9



Town Clerk

Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that there was a twenty-one (21)
percent decrease in the Town Clerk’s budget due to salary differentials as compared to
the previous year as well as scanning of documents. She stated that they are looking into
other scanning options and may have to adjust the budget accordingly. Commissioner
Osterman recommended that clerks who receive their certification through the Town’s
expense be required to sign a contract or agreement stating that they would remain
employed with the Town for a specified amount of time. Mayor Castro stated that he
received a certification through the Town of Palm Beach and that they did not require
him to sign such a contract. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that they
would look into it and see what other municipalities do concerning certifications for town
clerks. Mayor Castro stated that he disagreed with having certified clerks sign a contract.
Vice-Mayor Daly stated that the Town had gotten in trouble in the past regarding a
similar contract that was signed by an employee in the Sheriff’s department.

Legal

Vice-Mayor Daly stated that upon voting for legal services the Commission does not
know whether or not town staff is satisfied with the legal staff Cynthia Sementell,
Interim Town Manager stated that Attorney Thomas Baird has been very responsive since
she had become Interim Town Manager. Mayor Castro recommended an evaluation
process for legal staff. Commissioner Osterman stated that after the last legal budget
meeting she has received complaints. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated
that there was a clause in Attorney Thomas Baird’s contract that states the Commission
had sixty (60) days to inform him of vacating the position of Town attorney.
Commissioner Balius stated that the Commission only sees Town attorney Thomas Baird
at Commission meetings. Vice-Mayor Daly stated that he was not satisfied with how the
horse sculpture issue at the Pediatric Respiratory Care Center was handled. Mayor
Castro stated that he was disappointed that there was no timeline implemented for the
owner of the Pediatric Respiratory Care Center to replace the horse sculptures. Vice-
Mayor Daly recommended that the Commission receive information from staff regarding
their evaluation of the Town’s legal staff. Mayor Castro recommended that the new town
manager be responsible for informing the Commission of any concerns over legal staff
Mayor Castro stated that the Commission could slash the attorney’s fees in the budget if
they want to do so. Commissioner Balius stated that the Commission cannot justify
cutting the attorney’s fees based on hearsay. Commissioner Osterman agreed and
recommended that the Commission receive input or feedback from the Town’s boards.
Vice-Mayor Daly agreed and stated that the Commission needs clarification to make
proper judgment with concern to legal staff. Mayor Castro stated that he had not had any
problems with Town Attorney Thomas Baird. Commissioner Balius stated that he also
did not have any issues with Town Attorney Thomas Baird. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim
Town Manager stated she does not have a problem with Attorney Thomas Baird at the
moment and stated that he should be advised of the expectations the Town has for his
legal work. Mayor Castro recommended that an expectation be that if Attorney Thomas
Baird was not able to attend a board meeting and he sent an assistant they must be fully
briefed before attending the meeting. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager agreed

Budget Workshop Minutes
Tuly 26, 2006
Page 3 of 9



and stated that Attorney Karen Roselli and Attorney Thomas Baird both do work on the
Commission Agendas and that the attorney who does the work should be the attorney that
attends the Commission meeting. Mayor Castro asked that Cynthia Sementelli, Interim
Town Manager make Town Attorney Thomas Baird aware of the discussion and be
prepared to comment on the discussion at the second Commission Meeting in August
which falls on August 16, 2006. Mayor Castro asked Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town
Manager to explain to Attorney Thomas Baird that the Commission has concerns over
paying the same pay rates to his partner when he is not able to attend a meeting.
Commissioner Osterman asked if the Town’s new attorney contract was with Thomas
Baird only or with the firm. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that the
contract was with the firm. Mayor Castro stated that Attorney Thomas Baird should be
more vocal concerning legal matters at meetings. Commissioner Balius stated that he did
not like Attorney Thomas Baird’s invoices and that they do not make sense. Cynthia
Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that the invoices must be more detailed and the
different departments be separated out.

IT
Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that last years IT budget was

$132,000.00 and this year’s proposed budget is $78,150.00. She stated that additional
computers are needed and the old computers would be rotated out but not discarded so
that they can be used as spares. She stated that she was also asking that the new town
manager be given a new computer since the current one was six (6) years old and not in
good condition. Commissioner Balius asked what the GIS Ink Force was. Cynthia
Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained that GIS Ink Force was the software Code
Compliance uses. Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli stated that she was working
very hard to push Ink Force to get it up and running for the Code Enforcement
Department.

Finance

Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that the proposed Finance budget was
up by twenty-one (21) percent due to salary increases. She stated that the salaries are
based on five (5) percent merit and four (4) percent Cost of Living Increase. Mayor
Castro stated that he disagreed with a four (4) percent Cost of Living Increase and
recommended the budget be changed to reflect a three (3) percent Cost of Living
Increase. Commissioner Osterman stated that she would like to know what employees
fall into the merit increase category. She stated that there was an average executive
salary increase of $20,000.00 from the 2003-2004 budget. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim
Town Manager stated that a salary survey was done and that some of the salaries in the
Town of Lake Park are the lowest paid in Palm Beach County. Mayor Castro asked what
was wrong with that and asked for the average salary merit increase for last year.
Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that the average was approximately
3.5 percent. Commissioner Balius asked if every employee got a pay raise. Cynthia
Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that not every employee received a pay raise.
Vice-Mayor Daly stated that some employees received just a one (1) percent increase.
Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that was correct and that there were
very few employees who received five (5) or six (6) percent. Commissioner Osterman

Budget Workshop Minutes
July 26, 2006
Page 4 of 9



expressed concern over the increase in executive salaries over the last three (3) years.
She stated that the Town was comparably ahead of other towns in the salaries that she
checked. Vice-Mayor Daly stated that the salaries are becoming closer in comparison to
other municipalities. He stated that the cost of living in Palm Beach County continues to
rise and the town must keep up in salaries to keep employees. Commissioner Osterman
stated that in the public sector a four (4) to five (5) percent increase was very well
received and that the Town is contemplating an eight (8) to nine (9) percent increase.
She stated that she would rather see an increase in staff salaries rather than executive
salaries. Commissioner Balius asked if the pay raise implemented last year was supposed
to be across the board and asked for an explanation of why every dime was spent.
Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained that the pay raise was not across
the board and that each salary was reviewed separately. Commissioner Balius stated that
if he was a department head in the Town and the Commission gave him money for a pay
raise across the board, every person would receive a pay raise. Cynthia Sementelli,
Interim Town Manager stated that each position was reviewed individually.
Commissioner Osterman asked about the evaluation forms. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim
Town Manager explained that the old forms were zero (0) to six (6) percent and they
were changed to two (2) to six (6) percent. Commissioner Osterman asked for figures on
merit increases. Vice-Mayor Daly also asked for figures on merit increases. Cynthia
Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained that other municipalities wait for the May
CPI to determine the Cost of Living Increase. Mayor Castro disagreed and stated that
municipalities do not wait on the May CPI. Commissioner Osterman asked which
salaries in the town are topped out. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager
explained that she had a spreadsheet that reflects a four (4) percent Cost of Living
increase. Commissioner Osterman stated that each position must be reviewed separately
because not all positions have the same responsibilities as positions in other
mumicipalities and there are too many variables. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town
Manager stated that she would defer the Cost of Living Increase discussion to the Budget
Workshop Meeting of August 9, 2006,

Police

Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager explained that there was a five (5) percent
increase rather than a four (4) percent increase and there was not a representative from
the Sheriff’s Department at the Budget Workshop Meeting. Mayor Castro asked that the
Police discussion be deferred to the next Budget Workshop meeting. Cynthia Sementelli,
Inteim Town Manager there was also not a representative from the Fire Department as
well. Mayor Castro stated that he wanted a representative at the next Budget Workshop
meeting as well. Mayor Castro asked Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager to
have department heads whose department was under discussion at all Budget Workshop
meetings,

Community Development

Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that there was an eighteen (18) percent
increase in the Community Development proposed budget. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim
Town Manager that there was not a whole lot of change except for the Planner I position
that was added to the budget. She stated there was $106,000.00 allotted to Hybird.

Budget Workshop Minutes
July 26, 2006
Page 5 of 9



Commissioner Carey asked if Hybird was on a monthly contract. Cynthia Sementelli,
Interim Town Manager stated that Hybird was on a yearly contract but was paid monthly.
Mayor Castro asked Patrick Sullivan, Community Development Director if he was
satisfied. Patrick Sullivan, Community Development Director stated that he was very
pleased with Hybird and Larry Dodridge the building inspector.

Bgcreatign

Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that there was a twenty-six (26)
percent increase in the proposed budget. She stated that she added a barge for fireworks
with an approximate cost of $5,000.00 to the proposed budget. She stated that she also
added a loan of $59,000.00 for a new bus. Vice-Mayor Daly asked about the old bus and
its condition. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that the bus was
approximately ten (10) years old and had approximately 70,000 to 80,000 miles,
Commissioner Osterman stated that she thought a new bus would not be considered until
there was development of a new Community Center. Mayor Castro stated that it must be
placed in the budget. Commissioner Balius recommended that the bus be looked at to see
if the air conditioning could be repaired. Joseph Kroll, Public Works Director explained
that the bus had an alignment problem and was not repairable. He stated that there was a
problem with the belts and pulleys concerning the air conditioner and had taken the bus
to several repair shops as well as having it worked on in house and it cannot be
determined how to fix the problem. He also stated that the bus was a Chevrolet and
Chevrolet dealers refuse to look at it and they have explained to them that the cost to
determine the problem would be extensive. He stated that they have spent approximately
$4,000.00 in house putting pulleys in to keep the belt on. Commissioner Balius stated that
they would not purchase another Chevrolet product. Vice-Mayor Daly asked if a portable
air conditioning unit could be attached to the bus. Joseph Kroll, Public Works Director
stated that a portable air conditioning unit would not work since it still needs to run off of
the engine. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that options for repairs of
the bus or a possible purchase of a new bus could be discussed at a later time.
Commissioner Osterman stated that she was extremely concerned about spending over
$124,000.00 for salaries in the Recreation Department and that there was not real
recreation for the kids in the town. She stated that she contacted Palm Springs, a
comparable town, and received information on the salary of their recreation department
director. She stated that $63,667.20 is paid to the Palm Springs Recreation director and
he has no assistant. She felt that the executive salaries must be reduced and part time
staff could be implemented into the Recreation Department. Mayor Castro asked what
the Palm Springs Recreational Director’s responsibilities were. Commissioner Osterman
said she would research and find out what his responsibilities were. Commissioner
Osterman stated that she felt that the Recreation Department was not efficient and not
running enough programs to benefit the residents of the town. Vice Mayor Daly stated
that a breakdown of events and programs are needed to make an evaluation and
comparison. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that there are sixty (60)
children that signed up for the Aftercare Program and an average of thirty-five (35) per
day at no cost to the parents. Commissioner Osterman recommended that part time staff
be hired to watch and take care of the children so that the Recreation Director could be
utilized to perform his executive duties. Mayor Castro stated that the Recreation Director

Budget Workshop Minutes
July 26, 2006
Page 6 of 9



had brought a review of his responsibilities to the Commission every year. Mayor Castro
asked Dale Dougherty, Recreation Department Director to bring a review of his
responsibilities and programs back to the August 9, 2006 Budget Workshop Meeting,
Mayor Castro stated to Commissioner Osterman that she was recommending laying off of
employees. Commissioner Osterman stated that she was recommending that recreation
programs for kids be run through the town on a regular basis, not just aftercare. She
stated that the town was not receiving their money’s worth with respect to the
$125,000.00 in salaries paid to the recreation department employees. Cynthia Sementelli,
Interim Town Manager stated that there was a lack of parent participation in the town.
She stated that parents must sign a waiver before entering their children into the aftercare
program. Commissioner Osterman stated that if they would like to see property values
rise and market the Town of Lake Park for the beautiful place that it was and a great
place to raise a family, the town must run regular programs for families. She stated that
she would like to see regular programs run for the ages of three (3) to eighteen (18) in a
variety of sports and activities for young adults and seniors. Dale Dougherty, Recreation
Department Director asked Commissioner Osterman when these programs could be run
when his time was spent running the aftercare program. Commissioner Osterman stated
that if Dale Dougherty’s time was freed from the aftercare program, he would have the
time to spend on other programs. Mayor Castro stated that North Palm Beach, Palm
Beach Gardens, and West Palm Beach does not have town directed sport programs and
have parent participation in these programs. He stated that if parents sign a waiver for
the aftercare program and do not pick up their children, those children should not be
allowed to participate in the aftercare program. He stated that parents are not being
responsible. Dale Dougherty, Recreation Department Director suggested that the
aftercare program be cut. Mayor Castro stated that he does not want a program where
seven (7) and eight (8) year old children are walking in and out unsupervised. He stated
that it was reprehensible and irresponsible. Dale Dougherty, Recreation Department
Director stated that children walk in off of the street and leave unsupervised.
Commissioner Osterman stated that she had come by the recreation department and had
observed children playing outside unsupervised. She stated that part time workers should
be outside to supervise the children. Mayor Castro stated that at least one volunteer must
be outside to supervise the children. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated
that she would have Attorney Thomas Baird review the aftercare form and make any
necessary changes. Dale Dougherty, Recreation Department Director went over a list of
programs that the Town offers. Mayor Castro stated that Dale Dougherty, Recreation
Department Director could come back to the next Budget Workshop Meeting on August
9, 2006 to present to the Commission the Recreation Departments responsibilities.

Library
Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that there was a seventeen percent (17)

proposed budget increase for the library due to a sharp increase in insurance. She stated
that the library was sponsored by the Kiwanis and have received $7,950.00 from them.
Mayor Castro recommended a proclamation for the Kiwanis Club. Commissioner Balius
stated that the Town of Lake Park was not a member of the Kiwanis Club. Bambi,
Human Resources Director stated that there have been previous town managers who had

Budget Workshop Minutes
July 26, 2006
Page 7 of 9



been members of the Kiwanis Club. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated
that the largest increase in the proposed library budget was salaries and insurance.

Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that there was $100,000.00 proposed
for transfers of streets and roads. She stated that paving projects would be discussed at
the next Budget Workshop Meeting on August 9, 2006. She stated that there was
$100,000.00 proposed for additional insurance increase and $125,000.00 proposed for
renovation of the mirror ballroom which she was bringing forward. Mayor Castro asked
if the Town was seeking grants. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that
town was always seeking grants.

CRA

Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that there were increased taxes of
twenty-six (26) percent and estimates $223,000.00 going into the CRA. She stated that
there would be attorney fees, postage fees, and administration. She stated that there was
also printing and promotional charges and there would be a reserve of $28,000.00.
Mayor Castro asked if Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager got with Marilee on
the TIF. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that she had not gotten a
chance to do so.

Debt Service

Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that there was 1.3 mills proposed for
the Debt Service budget. She stated that 1.3 mills was her recommendation which would
leave $100,000.00 in reserves. She stated that the Debt Service budget was 3.077 a
couple of years ago. Mayor Castro stated that the total budget was 9.3 mills including
Debt Service and expressed that he was very pleased, Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town
Manager requested consensus from the Commission to place 9.3 mils on the Trim Notice.
Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that there was approximately three (3)
million dollars in reserves. Commissioner Carey asked if the budget anticipates the Wal-
Mart tax. Cynthia Sementelli, Interim Town Manager stated that the budget anticipates
the Wal-Mart tax and their occupational license which would be approximately
$30,000.00 to $40,000.00.

Budget Workshop Minutes
July 26, 2006
Page 8 of 9



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission, and after a motion to
adjourn by Commissioner Balius, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Daly, by a unanimous
vote, the mieeting adjourned at 9:05 PM.

&/

Mayor Paul Castro

Town Clerk Vivian Mendez
OF
g‘x Town Sea

S seAL 2

“Logiph

Approved on this /& of 4@?&’ 2006,

Budget Workshop Minutes
July 26, 2006
Page 9 of 9



g HOU

PO IG5 Ll FiSELLSR DS H
RN TELTEES LEL R R
B TILaDS FERL I = ]
0 i LSS P 15 FlEE¥
o s FBRLL 155 e
L FREECL S LI e
1000 TRV PAEFLCIGR o
Locbr PN BRI S oasa,
BT JRAEEDE RS Lo ]
L ALFRIIE S8 ooaLd
LTl LS ForsenEm =] &
L RN P8RS e —
bRl WSS FOEALL bl 005 4, - nJ — | (
oL LI PG LS 0 n._ O _l_ v._ Eﬁ U“.___..____.___.__r I— H— j D ﬁ..d m
e BB KB5S e 4, ) e b ey
BT DR PARE i TN
FLE R 518 T4 ] PR S, L g e LY .__._ oo =
e omE | E i £002-9002 HY3IA TVOSIH
S RE ERUPELY FAERLL 1R sy, P ot ==
L] = f T RS [P . 5 .
o T = MYVYd IMY 1 40 NMO.L
D o AL FWITIN i
HHOL3TIOD ¥ 53wl
(a1 o L tepp sy ERG
aes0n R olin p Busmsdc,
LEsong LEDOE

RSOS0ES ARAHERD
SEELEE % Ry Mool pasetagy
BRI manE AUl e §inie e
Elngie® { | EE R

§elpnE prodong JOOT-RIEE




-
e
AL

:

e
Al

i

nnnnn

Ll LT IO
surin el SENT
i = ooy
3K AT Al A
W W lm wrem
i v Ly
] oyl e
L= AT L e
e L I

E Elace
e ree | R

“DooEE [0
el OOORL
e R T
AL E Lo 1N
= ARE
20 g b L
BHSRT HEFRRE
ABLEE e
2o 3 ELLTET
PLTE - LSRR
4EF BLFT VSO

o T
-3 '3 {141
TR R
TR TR
SEm AT
LEE R RAELT
Winek BEELL

insz-annT HHT ST
LEaand i3oang

| g emesg e pg 88l ins

Avelly [wismnare vt L

RIS ]

masslay o
Py NG - dman QL
Amory o0y
LRI § Tyied | o
wmoapnag Qunued] - 0o
AP I - SR TR ik
B SO - S I or
TN TR - SR E =
T L I
nd oo
PRI = [
nmmey gEL

morg 4| o

e g

) L -]

Lt ] i

mbnrep sy L

AHYNWNS L320ang




y

g EEEny
FTLELET

|

g

BEEZN SHZERE KE B OBEEE

4 EIENE fEEEIR 3N

BESEY XYINDCAN § R4S
:
i
g
i

[oho) i W (o] ] i R WL TR
i i WA Y [0 e, gy peanepTeg  fo
T ] il [ L M S EE I
T T LA T e ML = wE R Lot (A Wim BRI |
= 7 i i L e o mE ] e oy Ty T
o ol .H._J!.....l-_.llh e e eyl B e i wa Ramgmelug i
Rl sy
platds s Lot Bl L} L] R ] HE L EY P R RN
B R, iy g ———
-t it s Rl L3 ] 103 i3 i il TN
L1 e e Lo T [ £33 0 [ [ 8§ ek M
wE e ) R ] ] IE 1T
— o iy e N " i it e HE =i gl | e 1ML
. o ) EY-TEAEy T HiL i [ H e e ) TPy T
" 1 L i B T w0k oK e L3 g () il 1
13 L8 ey
L7} PRy e
. L Er W [ e ma £ 0 T
" nE it i Wi o P T i v~ L 4
i = e B L L =il T Bt i R Lo Lo
: S — | i " mw 1Y o mm ERy-mise
! iz L HEHE A -5 s i e R LU S T
o e - e i n T Bt =) . Iy anrg-sjme) ity
iy = e Py e WD 1] - 1} awi win ity Al L R TR
H.. ._I. H.. .“”! “H L%l ] i 5 frid] L By ey T
o 1 g M B
bk et i . e e i I A o " A
=R mE W ey b | W
[ 13 -t L] e T TP T mﬂ i) mm_ EE_ _n__ﬂm [ r i SR i
H =N ) Ez””u“ut:ﬂ ﬂu i e (4] B i e SR RO Py R 1 LI
E - : i EA B i L HEWAE s s
s s o i S ) 5 T T =) ] VaLsnE T
Rk o T TR T 13 LTH] alpimy o] LN ey L
iraw U it [y o ]
e
v o L ) e ey Py P APl P ey ekl







E;l% AEEEA D AR CRECE'R £y F
gg CEEIAN R AR i e
.: AP AT ag-”--jj F‘
i i
Eﬁ BOUSEEAT A 42E 8§ B's gF] "
g B EEEER N BEECCH ¥R P g
;g L ﬂ1j H
4§ 72 eE7E 5 s g
i ? H
: i i
e ARSI
IR AT aiﬁia E
§ B4 msmeczsnsasmpecsasnaoniny
Eg - S 2 = =
EE i = E %
§g R I3 El 8
::t-g -3 8 [z =
E% g 3 %‘ E
I Rk
R s 3
5 3 g L
§: B 5yi..p 1@
NP
£ 5§ ssampz =z




Towm Manager
LIRS0

MTUAL  BUBGET

JECTED

FRO,

UL

I

HOT -

Fistal Yon: 3006 02007 TOWN MANLIES

ANl FUEGET
P Dwnk

p

=

(o]

am

[hiA]

(ki

L]
A

At

i
EE
1
[fi]
Wi
W
.

mm

13T
i

Ll 1]

380
T i 1akin

i ma Bml

Lok g
Lk ] e IBEA
(14+] e 11T

wm 1
Bum mE inam

18

Ersoter Sdaes

Reguir Sa'ares

e S

Oetmie Py

el Py

TORAL SALRRES

FO T

P e

Rl ke

HEk e

imamnce < Dol
i s Lt
e - Ve
Warbiny' Carpent st bararce
Tl ERERTE

TOTAL SALERIES § BENSFITS

PEREED




el Vear 2008 TO Y0 ik Emrsde 508

ML IR
Famersu’ feial

!ii!‘l "

I

gerapRacad e en A o

CBYRBYEACEE EC§90‘% mg T
I |

ﬁ CHEAYRDE 3ECRCE RE B a

A FOFREGET ER EHAE 2 I!ﬁ

ﬂ CRERTIAE RN R 3 g i
UARSEREEGH] WOE RRE'E i
é AUEESRE ZIEAN REAN #HF 93 i

AOTUR,  ACTUR AT BLUSOET  PROSUTED ACTUAL




| Admichictve Surka

+
H

i

fl
i

< 13 VaERE g2

§ BEHER 33

[N LETT T

g Ve

ﬁ N EEEIA yERS

{

5 gasf
@ !_IJ-I TE :
SR
g | a ¥E E &
LR

SE 830TH § QB g

Eli; il lii;1 H
i!iflif}ililiii !I!if

| BR BEEEE LEE NCRASN R gaF =T

xHl 3

180

:ﬂ:&j—ﬁ

!J
4§
i f i%s

u-‘-._E

R T HHTTHHTTR

S | S S (1 f—

T
—_—

DEFT: Acminisimative Senviees

gf
3
1
i
i
-
§ §|

am

i

Lt
=i

Hig
A
=

wEl

[}

B
IO s
100 Explr Liakey
B D S
10 Dt By
B by

if

i

LA ELIREY

55%&55“55

FERERnsEgaE

ZEE HEAEER

BEaE=AZAR

EZASERY AR

2

i

TR

T

4]

T SRR LRI




Fd
MgE

Cosl Costor: 486

3]
Fiki 3

BUECE)  ATUR BWGE
TR0 B e
[
=it |

EL R
im

G
am

i
t
)

Lo
L

b
nE

Town Clerk
D540
vt S,
Rzl v

e Pt T Bl
Duniew Ply

Fiog
B

I

o
=

4 ;3’

TEH] Ak ARES

Sl oy

1L

[k
il
1N
175
L]
"
[
o
i)
—ni, B
A%

LT

g

iy

by ]

i

o Bl
LS

— A
Lt

b

i

e

¥ &
]

m

1

L]
o BN
1

]
s
T

]
=
]
fE
(=]
B

Wk Cogmiter by
10AL EENEREs
TOTAL SLAFEES A BRI

i

:

£

i

i

g

i
i
E nEEA
; | ‘H
ﬁ |
i -
§ i i
(A | ;
i L | | nnpnn




Fiusn! Wiy 2008 lo 2007 FIRAROE

Paserrmal Daiai

AnHULL BUBSET

iiiiiﬁggl |

T

fommr |
e
O
T
éj et

prem
e g

PN T — L C— T — Y T S—— - — T — Y

oy i
ikj ol i1
E il H:ihilﬁhﬂlfz iiiali {g ii {11

gy

T, e
AP e TR,

10



i

i
i

Eﬁ ERSEERRE R orRER
' EEEEAEE RN RE

5% ER NN RE R

ga---g'gggiﬂ'as' vama
5

zﬂ CROBRRERER R eme T

if

if
UERESEY 2

ga fER3EY

§
i; §§£ ij

ﬁiﬂzhiﬂgi

gan g X
gaVRRER 2EE'R R

Ba3g

:
i
L

AR

OEFSRIMENT TOTAL  _ ABLNW __mwe  Sigec sl bwams  Gmif

; il 268

Pogg e
1k
1EL
33 33
g3 355
i =

i f

gg & Eiia

I | i

- %

1w

TERE  na  tHAM dMMN pisw (MBE  SROn
47

th

250

S0

TOTAL SALAMES

specalFay

1am

e B R [ifr] -IJ.!I!-

LR

TOTAL BEKERS

Bam W wm

TOTAL SALARES & BENEFTE i 10 1] R 1EM

11



cl

132ang 03L23M0Ed TNLDY TonL v
L0Z-9008 BOOZI0ES S002-p002 FODE-E00E
= — e -
|

1 000'00s

: . Do0'0dg' s

5 = -+ 00000

——— 00070002

T mh.h”._“:..... = ....|| - 000'005"2

ol O ._.rl..&iﬂ.ﬂlﬂ._& D00'e00e

00Z ¥3IN3D 1§02 - 30704

s N S = ST R T W
i ¥ - P e o gy
T : = e e
} : . T * g 1 i
: P T e
+ . . B P AT
+ ¢ i Bithoey
g ¥
4] mii L1 o o . TTTLE TR
3 - Sl
d . m + i S )
EORD £ 14 Lol (. |- o - P L i
i - Enien, 18l
. . T R LR
s i i Ay
. + ; Pugrn § hewroy
mE o ol Lo ] o] LEHE i - g oy
anm mial Enime L e s ]
- 3 s e

WS WebX3 | WOORN | NGCWE WETER | W meh [

Mooie WY BRSO TN wew LN

RS T
900 ¥ELNED 180D [ ¢

FERERETEAE




€l

anjep ajgexe| ssoiS Uo paseg
00g 48quag 3500 - Juid

T TV Ty S T T T NG

PIRETLN, e

T WUECl i IWWERT_ LNENT  EEAmG (WL SN DA THLOL

" inckiy; Bupaddy s

a LR T

o o [ o5 L) L ] R e

Bapers ot

lpany mEma (0T

e ]

TR i e e

E s e yER (0

il = = : e Oooek

H H L3 ] W AT DEH

e P S L33 #E o o NEy

. g i ¥ | ] . Boding yobmed iy

Eid [ we R o T wiE wind] @ik
LNeH I BT o] - f WA ERY

RRE Fgldl e L HEE: 1 O e i BRIy ) i

NTWEL  BWLTLY | NOALY | SOECWRC GOl MMCERE | EOT0E [ A

e WLY  02230Hd  INOeE WAL TLE Wi L

it Ll e | 002 43 IN3D 150D

2
i




vl

L FHRALIRO TrlOL
13 BRI S AR D W T
LITE 1] L LEW TS

[ ZRYTHIAN TSvEON] O 3DvINIIHId

..l...|
SRL B 3 1aogad WEDL
$ i LE T
= 5 INAUFE 1830
) 5 AVIEAD TWLkiVD
D5 1%E i S15 R0 DUILYHIAD
wE T BRI S3W3d O S EY TS
fiaa s i3 BIMEYTYE PLdL
Sril AL IHITE HIaDY
Pl HIA# 40 RO
ey HIH 40 3000
LLLIR ARYITISEY HW0Y
L INVIFEEY MY
farse MENHYT
(41408 BOLIAHIA d ThAa0 men
AT ELFT T T
VAN

RLEL ST E T ] aTiag jmmicring
ALNMNWAGD SR AEGE Johaprd
LADONGE TewAY

Hite) CC T AL SEUE |

A

"
[

BITET  BYeN el oewe) WLV BAAW) T

bl

il 4]

S

kil

EUEEL | T A e faia 1 it ]

—E

EEENEIIE BAORA TOL
Wy A
i pealecey (g
i L -
Lo T =T
By i
WORdTR
s o (e
ARG ETET e
B TR
By - MR LY
) - e e
By o g ey LG
el R

R R 3 eurE] (ER
HERE NEDS  MOIWE MO RN RNIOR DRI Vol nrEs TER
3o WX LAHd DNOM WY WL MU ]

#0F “W3INID 1500 BT #8 SRRy g e g WA
o a0




|
|

E

)

Eﬁ

1 OBy IREs TR R v fl;iﬁ

¥

SREEREE' R RgIEA £ ‘iﬁ
3389 838 1 qEE 5 E

a!ﬁﬂg A% BRET F OBEAE W gEA W

§ [ RUBNER ZAF X 3RFI G 3 51%
- B EE
E 28

A
8

B it
-] (151} =1 B SH 1] o
T S Y !
[ e Lot e T i Lk L] KLl k1 mi
bk e B 1) . - > v T : g
o patr i t * il e vsldny, g
g ey may “M i il . A - . - 1
e mi L St Eor 1t wr 165 R e R, DN
i | ™ R = o [ et " €l n
Sunm] Sy H m = o) & & e wt
v T e L1 1] =11 i 1B (K] ]
S W i e we W
iiiii A ol (=143 (11 i EH a4
&i.lﬂﬂn et HIW oy L] -} b} 1K} B
s b (o e i 12 L s ) i
EB-.I’.J”"B" o
mdsdnen 3 o ﬂ!. —
o
e Lt SE o on  kw we EER
e
S i 5 Wt i =z Kl = =T
p.I....l.Il........ e sl . % i 2 B 2
meenl mUE Lk Lt e nge E= i EE
S i w3 i1 BlEL] e [ [
Ly — T I e s P
- Prieesri pamrfon DT WY MBS XROE WEWR woae o
P
Pinipeiliebaseun, R LomE WX U %N WUN WALY WAL
WG S, i
e L]
imatenang funewey :|ag
s LEice
AL RpunlEes || 430




o W I R s s 1381 1SN TR
W mu ww W W Wi W suser : SIS e 45 3
AR
Wy LML e TR E.z[aﬂ, o {36wsnc) avaoN 40 304 NS
o I b m u R B LR
£ L W " i fird 414 Lok 1 w1 L@ona TealL
it ] Mmoo o i ] it e (i
ml ] ol i m - L TR dite “ H.__En__.vu...mm
1] Gotd] KR k] D €1 -] Ll U T 1T ﬂm_ “ ﬁﬁ_ﬂ&ﬁ
- i T
M_v_ M“ .H“ M..M HM % M,” jiﬂ.ﬁ H i Pl % SL1RIEA GV ZIRNAE
Wi W TN B ann e ke STRONE THOL
[[F w1 o H [ [ [ Bty ol o i AT TEL
[ i il a4 Tt} W W e o
ME OBl MW w3 ME omn s stEAx ;
W mn o ws  m WY g ey ) g
BE WY e R mR W5 ttagsn e
Fi T T T Ve e po-si “ R T
HINE TN GLEMME 139008 MR WY MALW 138 e — TR
TRy
Lol NEH g
04 N30 1502 umygy lsmny ummsaa ot Mamd itk




i

HEIH

TR OUDBGET

ﬂ i 4

BUBAEE  RROMCTED G

i Igigl £

AETURL RS

gliliﬂii ELLE RS

%‘aum HERIT S £ ege ﬁ T

:i!iﬂﬂlnﬂ ﬁ 5 iﬁ% Hllﬁ Iaslﬂ

11 1]

i
|

11351

u-q.m—p-q-

R HY IEEHEHﬂ'!Eiﬂ ST T

17




—i
[
Rl
B ;
FLE [ ]

: sz i

AREERCEE 'u‘

il

WL BOREEOITE || e | e

m
mw

T

18




e | & o 51 r 1

8 Im 2B 5 el E8 rﬂ 1 11 &

8 |8z ey 1ﬂ B2 g 5
g

Ei[ Vg el 2 aE’ £ 1 Bl
|
: g : £
B By il b1l
i !ii!ag 555 § EE Eiaig i ;;E

AT

ASTURL  RCTRME  AOTUM.  BUDSEY  PRASETE

o L —EEM.M_.M

§ ;

—J!EELqpﬁﬂiEL

BYEERE BE3 ER pmoERE 535

i

et S U TN - Wj— | ML, Y —

gnﬁs
0
1y |
‘1

il

q

IEE!EE % E §

ﬁ%_

§E!!¥ iiE SE°r B oTEL ES

E§R3EY B33 BE A f GEE

_____

Eﬁi ﬁ B2 7887 g8 g

-——ﬂizz:gﬁi:::IEE

ELFS) W b

B3RSE B33 % 8 i s

[ER R TELE R TR

-3=::":::iﬁi:::ziﬁt
L)

l : g
Hif ;]E qil: B
ilil mmss! f; gi 5 fF jz%&? i
R EFH T TR

19



0¢

S5 FAL
BLEEIE
T oen
BSL LS
551 1
ABEEI |
HE'RET
IETe0')
TEFLILL
FEEEL
THEERIE L
UFOLF)

IR

Iwigi'ees
20 iz'ees
i'e2e'eng
ZH [Z2'amg
9 .Z2'885
o ize'ang
Rl g
fa ki g o
b=
LI
2 {22 aes

BEleiEL

£l
vi,

51,
8,
si,

Tl
¥l
1)

oz,

5E,

ELL]
PRGN 5331 B3UK SRR Uf paws(|R junaluE pey

Uogaa00 Begil oy psung

BAIAS 1GARJe) L0L'BaL8 PRy
HO[R00 08 R SNEN passassy

OV 3NAMIS 1830

OR'RE CIRTW % WEDHS f LtEl 8 1w § ¥
[FE T fIHT] PR AL HU
£ [ Ligo 1L fEi ]
00
oomi 1K
000 REL L o)
ook myL
[ o
]

03504004 ALY 130008 WL TS TRLIN

006 imuagise)

xS P IO o Ry (0BSE

Ry by oees

e P T T

SR PR RLT AR 2Rl
HEGRERICUY  EES

Seerg R (LEGE

Paltag mondy ol volmnag 006
L NER) AN O TUAT (0L
LT I

MOHLARIDE3 LEEATN
Laarda

~00E-EEFISIE0
|muainiedag - uoN 1430




14

L bl L R

i FaRRiR
[ I [ T b T T
i * z e o
{ 5 W e 6
H y O DET L NN IRANEY B
b hE R L T
! L 05 O T L
s g ] iy
[ g ]
L : MRl B
. PERRROMERD (5
f 2 2 Kt PO D B
0 C: JTURE B 2T B T (- oy iLE
EEE BN WEHN REWE MR TR L= LT
130nE BRI 130008 WMDY WY ALY EBE

044 pung sanuaay Sty wadopuapey funwusy

T T i Wt LWL lme . W

S : WEHLE THLDE
I ot Ly s
L] . : ; VR G R L (e
BT I T T 1) aleE o EREE L30Tk |
F SR FiL S FE A2y L AT TG | - Ry
ELHE LT T T 4 T i, I L TR Y
Fir kT KK [ =] ERLTEG i TRHG EE) - By
g 1

P HE [1-3 L
O R _'mm Em m 1 Ear kL wﬂ
DAL JOOTHLY  DNTHNT SOl OIEeE  DMTTONT
tHagel wniy 13cond WL WL LY

LT 1L . B 1ot B L -
[ 3 3 [ LEL -

o wey oo T+ SR T}
HIML LT LR I L i

PRCEGT  ETHEY  HHIAE pedla0el OiDNE  CREITAE
disomm wnlv i3Tong L WAL LY

LT aMnd
B 3 N0 035w

W s  wvwl  aw et
=3 [ -

i i

Smadpaam e

e | | ok I
walldbama o R
imarea
sanuensy Pund eaUeg j9eg




44

i

I

Ldnllhl




. AGENDA

Lake Park Town Commission
Town of Lake Park, Florida

TOWN COMMISSION BUDGET
WORKSHOP
Wednesday July 26, 2006 at 7:30 p.m.
Lake Park Town Hall
535 Park Avenue

Paul Castro — Mayor
Edward Daly — Vice Mayor
G. Chuck Balius — Commissioner
Jeff Carey — Commissioner

Patricia Osterman Commissioner

Cynthia Sementelli _ Interim Town Manager
Thomas J. Baird, Esq. Town Attorney
Vivian Mendez Town Clerk

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision of the Town
Commission, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such interested person will need a record of the proceedings,
and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Persons with disabilities requiring accommadations in order to participate in the
meeting should contact the Town Clerk's office by calling 881-3311 at least 48 hours in advance to request gccommodations,

A, CALL TO ORDER

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL

D. DISCUSSION

1. General Fund
2. Debt Service
3. CRA

E. ADJOURNMENT

Budget Workshop




